
Mr. Adam J. Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 

AUSLEY & McMULLEN 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

1 23 SOUT H CA LH OUN ST R EET 

P . O . BOX 39 1 {ZIP 32302) 

T A LLA H ASS EE, FL ORIDA 323 0 1 

{850) 224 - 9 115 FAX (850) 222 - 7560 

March 30, 2022 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Tampa Electric Company's Temporary Service Status Report 
Docket No. 940947-EU 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

FILED 3/30/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 02166-2022 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Enclosed is a report called for in the Tampa Electric Company/Sumter Electric Cooperative, 
Inc. Territorial Agreement. This is simply an update on the status of this agreement and we are 
requesting no Commission action in response to this filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

MNM/bmp 
Enclosure 
cc: Elisabeth Draper (w/enc.) 

Kevin M. Stone (w/enc.) 
Gia Wyckoff (w/enc.) 
William R. Ashburn (w/enc.) 
Jordan Williams (w/enc.) 
TECO Regulatory Dept. 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 
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TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REPORT 

ON STATUS OF TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN 

TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY AND SUMTER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

   

     

      

 

 

 

     ____________________________________ 

     J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 

     jwahlen@ausley.com 

     MALCOLM N. MEANS 

     mmeans@ausley.com 

     Ausley & McMullen 

     Post Office Box 391 

     Tallahassee, FL 32302 

     (850) 224-9115 

     ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

In Order No. PSC-94-1397-FOF-EU issued on November 16, 1994 in Docket No. 940947-

EU the Commission approved the territorial agreement, entered into by and between Tampa Electric

Company  and  the  Sumter  Electric  Cooperative,  Inc.   Section  4.1  of  said  agreement  calls  for  an

annual  report  from Tampa  Electric  Company  providing  the  status  of  the agreement  and  any

modifications proposed in the agreement.

This  is  to  advise  the  Commission  that  the  subject  territorial  agreement  remains  in  full

force  and  effect  and  that a Joint  Petition  of  Tampa  Electric  Company  and  Sumter  Electric

Cooperative,  Inc. dated  April  2,  2020 was  submitted for  Approval  of  Extension  of  Territorial

Agreement and First Amendment to Territorial Agreement. The Joint Petition was approved by

the  Commission  on  July 24,  2020  in  Order  No.  PSC-2020-0260-PAA-EU in  Docket  No.

20200116,  as  consummated  by  Order  No.  20200282-CO-EU,  issued  August  20,  2020.

DATED this 30th day of March 2022.

Respectfully submitted,
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Status Report, filed on behalf of 

Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by Electronic Mail on this 30th day of March 2022 to 

the following: 

    Mr. Kevin M. Stone 

    Attorney for Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

    4850 North Highway 19A 

    Mt. Dora, FL 32757 

    kevin@stoneandgerken.com 

 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      ATTORNEY 

 

 

mailto:kevin@stoneandgerken.com



